



Áras Chill Dara
Páirc Devoy
An Nás
Co. Chill Dara

05 November 2020

Don Chathaoirleach is gach ball de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í

A Bhaill Uile,

Tionólfar an chéad cruinniú eile de Cheantar Bardasach Bhaile Átha Í ar **10.00** maidin Dé Luain, an 16ú Samhain 2020, i **seomra na Chomhairle, Áras Chill Dara, Páirc Devoy, An Nás**, agus iarrtar ort bheith i láthair.

The next meeting of Athy Municipal District will be held at **10.00 a.m.** on Monday, 16 November 2020 in the council chamber, Áras Chill Dara, Naas, Co. Kildare and you are invited to attend.

Yours sincerely,

B. McGrath
Meetings Administrator

**Please Note Time
and Venue**



Clár
Agenda (10:00 a.m.)

1. To approve the minutes of the monthly Athy Municipal District meeting held on Monday, 12 October 2020, the minutes of the Draft Budgetary Plan meeting held on Monday, 19 October 2020 and to note the progress report.
2. To receive an update on the municipal district road works.
3. To receive an update on the Athy Distributor Road.
4. To receive an update on community and development issues.

Bóithre, Iompar agus Sábháilteacht Poiblí
Roads, Transportation and Public Safety (10:25 a.m.)

Building and Development Control

5. To receive an update on spending of LPT allocation for Building and Development Control.
6. **Motion – Councillor Ivan Keatley**
That the council give an update on estates taken in charge in 2020 to date, in the Athy Municipal District and provide estimates of costs for housing estates that need minor works and surveys in order to be taken in charge.

Roads

7. To consider and agree Christmas parking arrangements in the Athy Municipal District for 2020.



8. Motion - Councillors Veralouise Behan, Aoife Breslin, Brian Dooley, Ivan Keatley and Mark Leigh

That the council investigate ownership of ground in Rathstewart Athy, (details provided), with a view to considering if it is feasible to purchase/CPO it for future use as a new entrance for the secondary school, to create a safer one way traffic system for students, parents and staff during Covid 19 pandemic and alleviating the traffic congestion in the town, subject to budgetary provision being available.

9. Motion - Councillor Veralouise Behan

That the council carry out a structural examination of the Crom Abu Bridge in Athy.

10. Motion - Councillor Mark Leigh

That the council fixes the area behind council houses (details provided) in Ballitore. Which is in need of immediate attention due to potholes.

11. Motion - Councillor Aoife Breslin

That the council undertake remedial works to the N9 at Main Street, Castledermot.

12. Question - Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council provide an update on when the local link bus service 880, will be adding the village of Calverstown and the Ballyshannon area to its already established route?

13. Question - Councillor Veralouise Behan

Can the council provide an update on whether any work is proposed for a footpath and bridge repairs at Levitstown Bridge?

14. Question – Councillor Ivan Keatley

Can the council confirm when safety work on the dangerous bends at Coltstown on the L40161 Castledermot to Baltinglass Road will commence?



Kildare County Council

15. Question – Councillor Ivan Keatley

Can the council give a timeframe for the completion of works at the national schools in the municipal district, that received funding under the national stimulus package?

16. Question – Councillor Mark Leigh

Can the council update this committee on the Community Involvement Scheme (CIS) and Local Improvement Scheme (LIS) schemes confirming how many applications are in and when does it expect the next round will be?

17. Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin

Can the council confirm when will the completion of the realignment of the road at Castlemitchell take place?

Tithíocht agus Seirbhísí Corporáideach Housing and Corporate Services (11:00 a.m.)

18. Motion – Councillor Brian Dooley

That the councillors of the Athy Municipal District receive a presentation from the Community Employment Scheme Supervisors in our district on the invaluable work that they carry out in the cemeteries under council control and in several housing estates in our community.

19. Question – Councillor Brian Dooley

Can the council give an update on the progress of the 30 Cluid houses, on what was formerly the Dominican Lands in Athy?

20. Question – Councillor Veralouise Behan

Can the council confirm if it has plans to install CCTV cameras in Dún Brinn housing estate in Athy?



Forbairt Gheilleagrach, Pobail agus Cultúrtha
Economic Community and Cultural Development (11:10 a.m.)

21. To receive a report on the Athy Age Friendly town walkability audit.

22. **Question – Councillor Mark Leigh**
Can the council provide this committee with an update on the Model School Food Hub?

23. **Question – Councillor Aoife Breslin**
Can the council confirm what is the up to date position with the provision of a Water Sports Hub for Athy?